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This email is being blind copied to the referees
August 4, 2005

Dr. Ruth Yanai

State University of New York

College of Environmental Science & Forestry
One Forestry Drive

346 lllick Hall

Syracuse, NY 13210

United States

Dear Dr. Yanai:
Re: Manuscript No. 05-247 - The vertical and horizontal distribution of

roots in northern hardwood stands of varying age by Ruth D. Yanai, Byung
Bae Park, and Steven P. Hamburg

The above-noted manuscript may be acceptable for publication in the
Canadian Journal of Forest Research after major revisions. In your
revisions please pay careful attention to the enclosed comments of the
referees and the Associate Editor. The revised manuscript will be
carefully evaluated by the Associate Editor.

When you submit the revised manuscript, please include a cover letter,

in which you quote the manuscript number, itemize each comment of the
referees and the Associate Editor, describe in detail (with reference to
page and line number in the revised manuscript) how you have addressed
each of their comments in the revisions, and respond to those comments
with which you disagree.

We prefer that you submit your revised manuscript by using our new
on-line submission process located at:

http/fosprey.pubs.nre-cnre.ge.ca/publisher/access.view?journalCode=CJFR

All other links you previously used should be deleted.

The revised manuscript must be returned to our office by September 15,

2005, or the manuscript will be considered withdrawn. You may also -
return the revised manuscript via courier or similar expedient means to 4
avoid delays in the mail. v
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Fran: guulinterchangs. ube.ca

To? <rdyanai@na Lbox -sur -adu>

Cei dsinz rennenbargletp.uni-fraiburg.de>
Subject: vour Submiszion

Bate: lad, 20 Jun 2007 15:03:23 0400

er.: ns. No. TREES-0-o7-a0es
EStinating nuinient uptaks by nature tree roots under field conditions:
chal langeg and oppartuni £16

Traes ~ Structura and Function

Vour Submizzion

Dear O vanai,

Tus referses have now commented on our paper. Their revieus (appendad below)
are quite favordble and, Indesd, enthusiastic. Dnly minor revisions are
Pequired to nake the nanuscript sul table for publication.

In doing your revisions pleaze submit a List of changss ar other rasponss to
ach point raised by the refarses.

Vour revision is due by 20-87-2007.
To submit a revision, g to http://trses .edngr.con/ and log In as an Author.

Vou i1l ses a nenu |ten call Submission Needing Revision. You will find uour
Sibmission record there.

Vours sinceraly

Rabert 0. Guy
Hanaging Edi tor

Tracs ~Struceurs and Function
Revisuers’ commentst
Fevisuer #1: The nanuseript (Revien) "Estinating nutrient uptoke by nature tres
Poots under field sondi tions: challanges and opportuni tias™ by Lucash et al
Gives and overviey on the diffarant tachniques cpplied for assessing nutrisnt
Sramcport in trecs on the root laval and intensively diseussas e pros and cons
of Gach approach.

T'om Loaking fareard to sseing this review published in TREES becouse it brings
tagethar far the first fine e infornation on 1181d Uptake Studies which fy to
directly adiess rot procasses.

Bafore publication, houeuer, the authors should address the following points:
e e LI o e shouid ooint out hora thot the Trtoramginos!





image4.png
®0o0 Your Submission PLSO5015 — Huntington [=)

From: Plantand Soil Office
Subject: Your Submission PLS05015
Date: December 11,2008 10:0151 AMEST
To: Ruth Yanai

Dear Dr. Yanai,

Ihave received the reports from our advisors on your manuscript PLS05015 “Nutrient concenirations in roots, leaves and wood
of seediing and mature sugar maple and American beech at o contrasting sites”.

With regret, | must inform you that, based on the advice received, | have decided that your manuscript cannot be accepted for
publication in Plant and Soil.
Below, please find the comments for your perusal.

Iwould like to thank you very much for forwarding your manuscript to us for consideration.

With kind regards,
‘Yong Chao Liang
Section Editor

Comments for the Author:

Please check online for possible reviewer attachments.

Reviewer #1: The replacement o sugar maple by American beech due to anthropogenc soilacidifcation (¢, low nutent
avallabilly andior Altoxity), addressed by this paper, is an ineresiing ecological phenomenon. Although reworked, he MS
PLS05051 “Nutrient concentratons i roots, leaves and wood of seedlings and maure sugar maple and American beech at
wo contrasting sites* can not be considered for publcation n PLO for three main reasons:

1. The research objecives of this work are not clearly stated. The experimental sites difie only slightly in their chemical
properies, with the exception of Ca and Mg concentrations (see Table 1), hence the “contrasting sites” from the e is

‘misleading. Sometimes, the discussion appears o be too mechanistc with wrong statisticalinterpretation. The explanation of

the possible mechanism(s) of nutrient uptake, ranslocation and storage in two woody species grown in acid soils (both Hand L | |
sites) is missed. Also, the potential Al toxiciy is not considered, (no explanation which Al fraction is shown in Table 1). i+
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From: Jean-Paul Laclau <laclau@ciradfr>
Subject: FORECO6176
Date: May?9, 2000 10:53:58 AM EDT
To: Ruth Yanai

Re: FORECO8176
Title: Nutrient concentrations in roots, leaves and wood of seedling and mature sugar maple and American beech attwo contrasting
sites.

Authors: Byung Bae Park, PhD; Ruth D. Yanai, PhD

‘Submited to Forest Ecology and Management

Article type: FLA Full Length Aricle

Dear Dr. Yanai,

1 can now inform you that the Editorial Board has evaluated the manuscript FORECO8176: Nutrient concentrations in roots, leaves
‘and wood of seedling and mature sugar maple and American beech at two contrasfing Sies.

1am pleased to inform you that it has been favourably received. The Editor has advised that the manuscript will be acceptable
subject to satisfactory revision. Both reviewers agree that your paper provides new insights and is well prepared. The comments are
very supportive of your work. There are, however, many suggestions of deail where improvement is needed.Please follow carefully
the guide for authors in the reference section.

‘The comments below should be taken into account when revising the manuscript. Along with your revised manuscript, you will need
o supply a Reply to Reviewers in which you listall the changes you have made to the manuscript, and in which you detail your
responses 1o all the comments passed by the reviewer(s) and Editor. In addition, please highiight the changes in the revised
‘manuscript. Should you disagree with any commen(s), please explain why in the Reply 1o Reviewers.

To submit a revision, please visit htp:/ees elsevier.com/foreco/ and log in as an Author. You will see a men item called Submission
Needing Revision. The revised manuscript and Reply to Reviewers can be submitied there.

‘When submiting your revised manuscript, please ensure that you upload the source fles (e.g. Word). Uploading a PDF file atthis.
stage will create delays should your manuscript be finally accepted for publication. If your revised submission does not include the
source files, we will contact you to request them.

We expect the revision to be submiied within 30 days.

Kind regards,
Jean-Paul Laclau | %
Editor-in-Chief Y
Forest Ecology and Management v

Y
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From: Dan Binkiey
Subject: FORECO7562
Date: May2,2010 1131:42 AMEDT
To: Ruth Yanai

Re: FORECO7562
Tile: Forest fragmentation and duration of forest tent caterpillar (Malacosoma disstria Hibner) outbreaks in northern hardwood forests.
Authors: Dustin M Wood, MS; Ruth D. Yanai, PhD; Dylan Parry; Nicholas E Pitel

‘Submited to Forest Ecology and Management

Article type: FLA Full Length Aricle:

Dear Ruth,

‘The Editorial Board has now evaluated your manuscript FORECO7562: Forest fragmentation and duration of forest tent caterpillar
(Malacosoma disstria Hibner) outbreaks in norther hardwood forests, and | am pleased to inform you that it has been favourably recsived.

‘The manuscript will be acceptable Subject o satisfactory revision. The reviewers offered quite a few suggestions, but I think most or all would
not be diffcultto accommodate (or to disagree with). Along with your revised manuscript, you will need o supply a Reply to Reviewers noting
Your major changes, and any substantial disagreements with the reviewers.

o submit a revision, please visithtpees elsevier comvioreco/ and log n as an Author. You will see a menu tem called Submission Needing
Revision. The revised manuscript and Reply 1o Reviewers can be submitted there.

When submiting your revised manuscript, please ensure that you upload the source files (e.g. Word). Uploading a PDF file at this stage will
create delays should your manuscript be finally accepted for publication. Ifyour revised submission does not include the source fles, we will
contact you to request them.

We expect the revision to be submiied within 30 days.

Kind regards,

Dan Binkiey
Editor-in-Chief





